REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
PHILIPPINE STATISTICS AUTHORITY

Reference No. 17BAC-0028
22 September 2017

SUBJECT:  BID BULLETIN NO. 1
Dear Prospective Bidder:

This serves as the official transmittal of Bid Bulletin No. 1 for the Procurement for
the Procurement of Steel Racks. This bulletin is being issued to amend the Bidding
Documents and clarify queries from prospective bidders.

Please be informed that the contents of the Bidding Documents that have not been
modified shall remain in full force and effect.

The bulletin shall be posted on both the PHILGEPS and PSA websites.

Truly yours,

JOSI%%REZ

(Deputy National Statistician)
Officer-In-Charge BAC Chairperson

i

PSA-CVEA Building, East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City, Philippines 1101
Telephone: (632) 462-6600 loc, 822 and 805 * Fax (632) 462 6600 loc. 825
www.psa.gov.ph
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Bid
Bulletin
Ref. No.

BB1-1

BB1-2

BB1-3

BB1-4

BB1-5

BB1-6

Specific
Page/Section in
the Bidding Docs.

Page 86,
Section VII
Technical
Specifications

Page 51,

|TB Clause No.
12.1(a)(ii)
Section Il

Bid Data Sheet

Page 76,

Section V

Special Conditions
of Contract

Page 86,
Section VII
Technical
Specifications

Page 87,
Section VII
Technical
Specifications

Page 75,

Section V

Special Conditions
of Contract

Query/issue

Regarding the post, is the
angle bar slotted?

Is the color of the post black?

For the SLCC, would you
consider furniture such as
filing cabinets or gang chairs
made of steel as similar
contracts?

Under Assembly, are the
corner plates placed on the
top and bottom shelves only
or on all the shelves?

Regarding the support, are
the bottom stiffeners along
the width?

Are we going to submit a

manufacturer's certificate?

How long is the warranty
period?

BAC Response/Clarification

Yes.

No. The material of the post is
made of Black Iron (B.l)
Sheet.

The color of the steel rack is
light gray.

Similar contracts are Steel
Racks

The project site is at;

JACALA Warehouse
Amparo Subdivision
Caloocan City

The corner plates are placed
on all the shelves.

The bottom stiffeners are
along the width of each layer.

Yes. Original and four (4)
copies of Manufacturer's
and/or Supplier's warranty
certificate.

The manufacturer will issue
the warranty of their product.



Procument of 250 Steel Racks
Proposed Rack Specifications:

o 9 Adjustable shelves with eight (8) layers

o  Shelves — manufactured from heavy duty cold rolled sheets, ga. No: 20, 0.9mm thickness,
provided with two (2) bottom stiffeners

o Post - fabricated in black iron (B. I) sheet, ga. No: 14, 2.0mm thickness in slotted angle bar,
12" x 1%2” with rubber footing on each post.

»  Assembly — two sides with two vertical stoppers flat bar 1/8” thickness x 1" and supported
by corner gusset, 14 ga. 2.0 mm steel thickness installed alternately on shelves. All parts are
bolted at %™ x 1/2" hexagonal machine bolt, with 1-1/2 ” distance to allow for shelves to be
adjusted

¢ Powder coated ~hi bake, color — gray

o Dimension; 2360mmH x820mmW x750mmD
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